

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL BOLLD5B]
Sent: 2017-03-14 5:37:44 PM
To: Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com) [GZacher@stikeman.com]
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan
Attachments: Backgrounder - Energy Sector Efficiencies - March 2 2017.pdf; Backgrounder - Previous Actions to Reduce Energy Costs - March 2 2017.pdf; Backgrounder - Refinancing the Global Adjustment - March 2 2017.pdf; News Release - Fair Hydro Plan - March 2 2017.pdf; 02 03 17 Premier Kathleen Wynne Hydro Statement Media Copy.pdf; Backgrounder - Enhancing Electricity Support and Conservation Programs -....pdf
Importance: High

FYI - not as useful but general background.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 09, 2017 7:20 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan
Importance: High

You may have already seen these

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 02, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Bruce Campbell; JoAnne Butler; Jordan Penic; Kim Marshall; Terry Young; Michael Lyle
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan
Importance: High

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Good Morning:

Please find enclosed public-facing products from today's announcement.

- News Release + 4 companion Backgrounders
- Premier's Statement

Please me know if you should need anything further.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca <<mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

